
payment of fees 
 
As there has been no reply to Graham Cox's email of 23 June, and the web site does not show that we have replied, I 
will post this copy of the email and Christer Liedholm's follow up of 29 June. 
 
Kevin O'Farrell 29 June 2004 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Christer Liedholm [mailto:christer.liedholm@bewator.se] 
Sent: 29 June 2004 15:44 
To: jaunice.green@fcc.gov 
Cc: Kevin O'Farrell; Graham Cox BWUK 
Subject: SV: Payment of FEES 
 
Hi Jaunice, have you been able to confirm our payment ($1040) regarding the application fee on 
04/03/2004 according to the below? best regards /Christer Liedholm Bewator 
 
Från: Graham Cox [mailto:Graham.Cox@Bewator.co.uk]  
Skickat: den 23 juni 2004 16:12 
Till: jaunice.green@fcc.gov 
Kopia: Kevin O'Farrell; Christer Liedholm 
Ämne: RE: Payment of FEES 
 
Hi Jaunice,  
I have faxed a reply with a copy of form 159 (page 1 only) completed for this application, to the OET at 301-326-
3290. I hope that the faxed form is legible; in case of difficulty I here attach a scan of the form. I did not send this 
through the approved route via your web site as the site does not provide a suitable classification for such 
attachments. 
Although the form 159 is not dated our bank seems to have cleared the payment on 3 April or maybe 4 March (I am 
note sure what date format they use). 
As you raised this request I assume there is some problem. Please could you let me know what is wrong with our 
payment? 
Regards  
Graham  
-----Original Message-----  
From: Philip Buckle  
Sent: 22 June 2004 19:59  
To: Graham Cox; Kevin O'Farrell  
Subject: FW: Payment of FEES  
 
 
 
> ----------  
> From: OET Generic account[SMTP:OETECH@FCCSUN34W.FCC.GOV]  
> Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 7:49:54 PM  
> To: philip.buckle@bewator.co.uk  
> Subject: Payment of FEES  
> Auto forwarded by a Rule  
>  
To: Philip Buckle, Bewator Ltd  
From: Jaunice Green  
Jaunice.Green@fcc.gov  
FCC Application Processing Branch  
Re: FCC ID EZO5PQXX500  
Applicant: Bewator Ltd.  
Correspondence Reference Number: 27037  
731 Confirmation Number: EA178918  
Have you paid the fees for this application? Can you provide a copy of the 159 form or other forms of payment.  
This information has to be current and show that you have paid the fees.  
 
 



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108. 
DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, 
you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment Authorization 
Electronic Filing. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, a message which informs the processing 
staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the 
name of the sender. 
 


